INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: LIZ ROLANDO, CHIEF CLERK

FROM: MEAGAN PAGELS

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO 03/22/2017 REGULAR OPEN MEETING
DATE: 04-04-17

CC: C&C ASSISTANTS

Please make the following changes to the 03/22/2017 Regular Open Meeting Minutes:

Page 3, line 3: Change “concerns” to “concern”

Page 3, line 8: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 3, line 11: Change “USA Group’s” to “USAGroup’s”
Page 3, line 12: Change “ABC’s License Certificate” to “ABC License and Certificate”
Page 3, line 13: Change “ABC Certificate” to “ABC License and Certificate”
Page 3, line 15: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 3, line 21: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 4, line 11: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 5, line 2: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 5, line 11: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 5, line 15: Change “with” to “of”

Page 5, line 18: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 6, line 2: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 6, line 12: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 6, line 18: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 7, line 3: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 7, line 6: Change “Nicor Energy’s” to “Nicor’s Energy”
Page 7, line 9: Change “proposed” to “Proposed”

Page 8, line 16: Change “resolution” to “Resolution”

Page 9, line 1: Change “in” to “its”

Page 9, line 4: change “focus” to “-focused”

Page 12, line 7: Change “resolution” to “Resolution”



Page 12, line 11: Change “resolution” to “Resolution”



